
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Director and Community Members, 

I am enclosing the feedback from my recent Provincial Visitation to your community.  The enclosed is 

to be read aloud and discussed at your next community meeting.  Any directives listed should be 

implemented as you move forward. I will be contacting you in the future to discuss your success in 

implementing the directives. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions for clarification I can address with you.  I am 

available to provide assistance and support for your community’s life and growth in Carmel. 

May the grace and beauty of the Carmelite Way always be visible in our lives and in our Lay Carmelite 

communities.  Mother and hope of all Carmelites, be always with us. 

 

Blessings in Carmel, 

 

_______________________________________ 
REGIONAL COORDINATOR 

 

__________________________    ________________________________________ 
PHONE NUMBER                                                      EMAIL ADDRESS   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please keep a copy for your records and send the original to your Provincial Visitation Coordinator. 

COVER LETTER FOR THE 

COMMUNITY VISITATION REPORT 

TO: Director and Community Members 

 

 Community Name: _________________________________   LCC#: ___________ 

 

FROM:  ________________________________ 

   Regional Coordinator 

 

 

RE:  Provincial Community Visitation Report 

 

DATE: ________________________________ 

V-7 2024 


